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NOTICE TO PROPOSERS:  THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME PART OF THE RFP, AND PROPOSERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE, IN WRITING, RECEIPT AND 
INCORPORATION OF ALL ADDENDA AND CLARIFICATIONS IN THEIR RESPONSE.  FAILURE OF THE PROPOSER TO RECEIVE ADDENDA SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE 
PROPOSER FROM ANY OBLIGATION UNDER ITS PROPOSAL AS SUBMITTED.  THE PROPOSER SHALL IDENTIFY AND LIST IN ITS PROPOSAL ALL ADDENDA RECEIVED 
AND INCLUDED IN ITS PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE ASSERTED BY THE DISTRICT AS A BASIS FOR DETERMINING THE PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS REQUESTED BY PROPOSERS 
 

Number Question LACCD Response 

1 Section 1.1 indicates that there are more than 200,000 students 
across 9 campuses. The same section indicates that there are slightly 
more than 88,000 full time students. Could you please provide the 
final number of the system (Full-Time Students + Part-Time Students 
+ Faculty and Staff + Other). 

The FTEs number is the full-time equivalent which is used by the State for 
funding and other reporting purposes. The FTEs number has been used for 
enterprise licensing purposes by major firms.  Annual headcount numbers 
for students are about 230,000 and annual headcount for faculty and staff 
are about 15,000.  

2 Appendix A, Table 1, #2, 3 and 4 indicate mandatory integration with 
the LCCD SAP, SIS, LDAP and Active directory systems. Can you 
provide detailed technical information on the SAP and SIS systems 
(ie support for LDAP/Active Directory, API, etc) so appropriate LOE 
can be provided? If additional information cannot be provided, 
please provide LCCD’s specific functional/operational requirements 
with regard to integration of SAP and SIS? 

SAP (ECC 6) carries HR data and a web services connection will be required 
to access that information.  
The current SIS is a legacy system and student information can be 
extracted using an ODBC connection. 
All employees and students are authenticated using LDAP/active directory. 
Connections from LACCD systems must be encrypted and all data will 
remain within LACCD. 
Our goal is to use data that already exists and not duplicate efforts or data 
whenever possible to reduce our total cost to operate the system. 

3 Where can the editable excel spread sheet be found? It is now posted on the website – please check under this RFP 



4 Can you clarify Question 4 on Table 1 regarding Single sign on 
leveraging LDAP? 

Please see 2 

5 Is the Multi language support on Question 17 table one referring to 
Text, Data, Voice, and IP sessions? 

Please describe your offerings for those that will receive the emergency 
alert information 

6 Can you expound upon 2c in Table 2? Changes to capacity and speed setting can be done via the web interface 
to the system 

7 In 5d on Table 2 does throttling only refer to voice lines? All messaging options to ensure that they do not trigger 
telecommunications/ ISP SPAM settings. 

8 In 5f of Table 2 is there a way to clarify requirement in a more 
defined way? 

If someone sent a message erroneously and wanted to limit the error on 
the number of messages sent.  

9 How does existing contracts with various vendors affect the 
outcome? If there are existing contacts will those be null and void to 
move forward. 

As stated in the RFP documents, the District intends to procure a single 
provider of emergency notification services for the Education Services 
Center and all nine colleges.  As a result, the vendor selected will be 
providing the “emergency messaging” services for the entire District.  
Individual colleges may decide whether they want to maintain their 
existing vendors for “general messaging” purposes but  will depend on the 
terms of their existing contracts. . 

10 Will LACCD expect to keep existing messaging solutions and have 
this solution integrate to those platforms or will they start out with a 
new solution for all campuses 

This is intended for Emergency Notification only.  However, if there are 
options to integrate with existing systems for messaging that does not 
interfere with the reach of the ENS, please describe.  

11 Is the expectation that the solution will be web based and can be 
accessed anywhere with an internet connection? 

Yes 

12 It still seems unclear as to whether or not LACCD is requiring both 
options in pricing.  Typically this is a 100 percent hosted but does 
pull from their backend systems through either batching or in this 
case the APIs. 

It is not required to submit both options but all options submitted will be 
considered.   

13 The District is requesting pricing and warranty offerings for the two 
deployment models: Cloud and Hybrid, using the LACCD Full Time 
Equivalent Students (FTES) numbers as reported by the California 
Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office (CCCCO), a pricing model 
used by LACCD.  
A. External hosted (cloud-based) environment  
B. Hybrid of both internal and external hosted environment 
 
The system must accept output from the SAP HR database as well as 
the Student Information System (SIS) alleviating the need for data 
entry, we are just looking for some clarification on this? 

Please provide description of how the proposed system integrates with 
LACCD SAP and SIS – see also response to 2 above. 



 

14 Confirm there will be four different databases, Active Directory, SIS, 
SAP and the self-registration which is open to the public. 

Yes – also see 2 

15 How many phone calls and SMS messages will be used per year 
through testing? 

Please provide your offerings and capacity – sufficient to validate the 
system 

16 What kind of Public address systems and describe the integration? Due to LACCD’s size all potential options may be available at locations, 
please describe your solution capabilities 

17 What kind of Digital signage systems and describe the integration? LACCD does not currently have an enterprise digital signage system 
(colleges may have various types deployed), but plan to integrate the 
proposed ENS system.   Please provide what type of standards based 
digital signage connectivity is offered for your solution.  

18 In the statement: Geographic dispersed redundant data centers in 
the U.S. only protecting LACCD communications (provide list of 
locations).  Is this requirement saying the data center must be 
dedicated for LACCD and not shared with any other clients? 

No, LACCD does not require dedicated data facilities – they can house 
other data, but that the data centers must be located in the U.S.A.  

19 For the integration to: Social media outlets (Facebook, Skype, 
Twitter, etc.), are there existing accounts to integrate?  How many 
and please describe the integration. 

Please provide all your social media offerings and their capabilities.  Some 
colleges may have existing social media accounts for posting information.  
There are 9 colleges.    

20 For the delivery of at least 100,000 messages per hour is that for 
calls only or is it 100,000 per device type? 

Please provide your solution offerings 

21 For the Public signup page to add additional contact information 
such as cell phone number and email (Self Serve).  Is this open to the 
public or related to the names from Active Directory?  Is there a 
sample of the current self service page? 

The majority will be those within the active directory, but may be open to 
some interested neighbors in the vicinity of LACCD locations 

22 For the Scrub data and remove duplicates, please define.  The main 
contact information will be from Active Directory so does this only 
apply to the public signup page?  Won’t require data like a valid 
email address remove the chances of duplicate data? 

Yes, from the public sign-up page.  Please describe your solution to meet 
this need.  

23 Describe the required Support delivery throttling settings See response to 7 

24 For the Target contacts using a mapping user interface, is there an 
existing mapping service? 

No. 

25 For the goal of Enhance exported reports with off-line creation of 
pivot tables and cross-referencing, isn’t this by definition outside of 
the ENS?  Is the true goal to provide flexible export files that can be 
used to create pivot tables? 

Yes – seeking capabilities to achieve the export 

26 Table 1, Item 3: Which SIS solution is in use or planned at LACCD? See answer to 2 above 



27 Table 1, Item 4: Please explain the single sign-on scenario 
envisioned. For example, does this refer to an operator having the 
ability to log into their LACCD workstation and be authenticated into 
the ENS console automatically? 

A single sign-on to authenticate using Active Directory and accessing 
features by their roles 

28 Table 1, Item 6: Please explain the intended use of the mandatory 
user-management API requirement. For example, is this to enable 
the ability of the district to develop their own auto-population 
mechanisms for the recipient database? 

See response to 2 above 

29 Table 1, Item 7: Please explain the mandatory NIMS and DIACAP 
standards support in this context. For example, does LACCD require 
export of alert data in specific format to other systems that have not 
been discussed in the RFP? 

Reporting to Emergency services like police/ fire where required by 
circumstances to ensure best practices 

30 Table 1, Item 11e: Please explain the mandatory Instant Messaging 
requirement. For example, does LACCD have a preferred IM service? 
If not, is this for consumer IM or enterprise IM? 

This mandatory requirement is being withdrawn.    

31 Table 1, Item 11f: Are each of the outlets listed (Facebook, Skype, 
Twitter) all mandatory requirements? What does "etc" refer to in 
terms of a mandatory requirement? 

No they are representative of commonly used social media services.  
Please provide all social outlets offered by your solution. 

32 From the on-site meeting: which ICS and EMS systems are in-use or 
planned at LACCD? 

No decision has been made on a specific ICS or EMS system.  

33 Under EXHIBIT B:  PREFERRED REQUIREMENT, 2. Capacity and 
Speed, b. – the field is blank, can you please provide the 
specification that belongs there? 

The field is not used and meant to be deleted. 

34 Under EXHIBIT B:  PREFERRED REQUIREMENT, 2 4. Messaging , c. – 
the field is blank, can you please provide the specification that 
belongs there? 

The field is not used and meant to be deleted. 

35 Under “Part B - Pricing Proposal” page 12,   there is some confusion 
on what is written and I have highlighted the points in question: 
 
Completed “Exhibit G: LACCD Pricing” spreadsheet. The Excel 
spreadsheet 
should be completed and returned AS A NON-COPY PROTECTED 
EXCEL SPREADSHEET, NOT A PDF FILE or any other type of document. 
Any of the following actions by the Proposer will result in the 
immediate rejection of the vendor’s proposal: 
 

The Excel spreadsheet has been posted.  The statements are asking to fill 
only the pricing numbers in the spreadsheet and submit, but not modify 
any of the formulas/ calculations 



1.     Please include one printed version of LACCD’s pricing 
spreadsheets within a sealed document labeled PRICING PROPOSAL. 
However, the District will only consider the pricing numbers included 
within the Excel spreadsheet that is provided by LACCD as part of 
this bid. The pricing within the LACCD- provided spreadsheet will be 
considered the vendor’s official proposed pricing. 
 
2.     If any modifications to the pricing spreadsheet are made, the 
proposal will be considered non-compliant and therefore rejected. 
The pricing spreadsheets must be completed in their present 
structure. The proposer CANNOT change the structure of the pricing 
spreadsheets. 
 
 
What does LACCD mean by a  NON-COPY PROTECTED 
SPREADSHEET?  Can you please provide an excel version of Exhibit G 
on the LACCD purchasing site? 
 
The very next sentence states how a vendor will be rejected with a 
colon implying the following are examples.  However,  numbers 1 & 
2 state what is needed for submission.  Can you please clarify? 

 
 


